
From: Harvey Wrightman [mailto:wrightman@golden.net] 
Sent: May-27-13 3:45 PM
To: Wayne Meagher; 'Myers, Jonathan'; BoardSec; Violet Binette; Chris Traini; fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca; egillespie@gillespielaw.ca; gandrews@gillespielaw.ca; regulatory@hydroone.com; john.kennedy@siskinds.com; tam.wagner@ieso.ca
Cc: ben.greenhouse@nexteraenergy.com; Keizer, Charles
Subject: Re: EB-2013-0040/EB-2013-0041 Bornish, Kerwood and Jericho

Middlesex/Lambton Wind Action, Inc. gives its consent to the extension for Middlesex County.
Harvey Wrightman 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Wayne Meagher 
To: 'Myers, Jonathan' ; Board Secretary (boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca) ; Violet Binette (violet.binette@ontarioenergyboard.ca) ; Chris Traini ; fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca ; egillespie@gillespielaw.ca ; gandrews@gillespielaw.ca ; wrightman@golden.net ; regulatory@hydroone.com ; john.kennedy@siskinds.com ; tam.wagner@ieso.ca 
Cc: Ben Greenhouse (ben.greenhouse@nexteraenergy.com) ; Keizer, Charles 
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2013 1:15 PM
Subject: RE: EB-2013-0040/EB-2013-0041 Bornish, Kerwood and Jericho

To the Board and the parties,

Kindly see the attached urgent correspondence from the Corporation of the County of Middlesex.

Yours Truly,

Wayne
[image: Description: cid:image003.gif@01CDF3F6.DDAD29F0]
Wayne P. Meagher, H.B.A., LL.B., J.D.
County Solicitor/Director of legal services
Middlesex County 
Administration Offices
399 Ridout Street North
London, Ontario  N6A 2P1

direct line and cell: 519-777-7241
facsimile: 519-265-7249
e-mail: wmeagher@middlesex.ca

"Those who are victorious plan effectively and change decisively.  They are like a great river that maintains its course but adjusts its flow....They have form but are formless.  They are skilled in both planning and adapting and need not fear the result of a thousand battles, for they win in advance defeating those that have already lost."

Visit us at: www.middlesex.ca

Confidentiality Notice:  The content of this communication, including the content of any accompanying attachments, is private and intended for the exclusive use of the intended recipient only.  The content, including the content of any accompanying attachments may also contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or is exempt from disclosure pursuant to applicable law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from reading, using, disclosing, copying, or distributing this e-mail or any of its content.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail immediately (wmeagher@middlesex.ca) and permanently delete this e-mail and its attachments along with any copies thereof.  Thank you for your cooperation.  

From: Myers, Jonathan [mailto:jmyers@torys.com] 
Sent: May-23-13 4:44 PM
To: Board Secretary (boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca); Violet Binette (violet.binette@ontarioenergyboard.ca); Chris Traini; Wayne Meagher; fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca; egillespie@gillespielaw.ca; gandrews@gillespielaw.ca; wrightman@golden.net; regulatory@hydroone.com; john.kennedy@siskinds.com; tam.wagner@ieso.ca
Cc: Ben Greenhouse (ben.greenhouse@nexteraenergy.com); Keizer, Charles; Myers, Jonathan
Subject: EB-2013-0040/EB-2013-0041 Bornish, Kerwood and Jericho

Please note that the attached documents have been filed this afternoon on RESS on behalf of the applicants in the above-referenced proceedings.

Jonathan Myers 
Torys LLP 
Tel:    416.865.7532 
Fax:    416.865.7380 
mailto:jmyers@torys.com 
www.torys.com 


This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients and may be privileged or confidential. Any distribution, printing or other use by anyone else is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, and permanently delete this email and attachments.

Le pr?sent courriel et les documents qui y sont joints sont exclusivement r?serv?s ? l'utilisation des destinataires concern?s et peuvent ?tre de nature privil?gi?e ou confidentielle. Toute distribution, impression ou autre utilisation est interdite aux autres personnes. Si vous ne faites pas partie des destinataires concern?s, veuillez en informer imm?diatement l'exp?diteur, ainsi que supprimer ce courriel et les documents joints de mani?re permanente.
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